
 
 
 
 

LEESBURG BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 
WORK SESSION MINUTES 
Monday, 05 November 2012 

Town Hall, 25 West Market Street 
Council Chamber 

 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Chairman  Richard  Koochagian,  Parliamentarian  Dieter  Meyer,  Teresa 

Minchew, Tracy Coffing and Edward Kiley 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:  Vice  Chairman  Jim  Sisley,  Town  Council  Representative Marty Martinez 

and Planning Commission Representative Mary Harper  
 
STAFF:  Preservation Planner Kim  K. Del Rance  and Planning &  Zoning Assistant 

Debi Parry 
 
Call to Order and Roll Call 
Mr. Koochagian called the meeting to order at 7:03pm, noted attendance and determined that a 
quorum was present. 
 
Adoption of Meeting Agenda 
Mr. Koochagian noted the minutes of August 8, 2012 and discussion of TLZM‐2012‐0005 Oaklawn Land 
Bay C, Miller Drive and Trimble Plaza would be removed from the agenda. 
 
The amended meeting agenda was adopted on a motion by Ms. Coffing, seconded by Mr. Meyer, and 
approved by a 6‐0‐1 vote, Vice Chairman Sisley absent. 
 
BAR Member Disclosure 
There were no disclosures 
 
Approval of Meeting Minutes 
The meeting minutes of October 1, 2012 and October 15, 2012, as amended, were adopted on a motion 
by Mr. Meyer, seconded by Ms. Coffing and approved by a 6‐0‐1 vote, Vice Chairman Sisley absent.  
 
Recessed cases in the H‐1 Overlay District 
 
a. TLHP ‐2012‐0095, 102 North Street NW (B‐1/H‐1 Overlay District), Applicant: Karl Riedel, Karl 

Riedel Architecture Inc., Project: Extend height of parapet to hide new flat roof height beyond.   
Chairman Koochagian noted this case was recessed from the November 15th BAR meeting and the 
public hearing remains open. 
 
Ms. Del Rance stated this site has been home to various school buildings since the 1779; however, 
the current building is mostly from the 1920’s and is a contributing resource in the Old & Historic 
District.  She stated the applicant is requesting to raise the parapet height above the front door to 
hide a new, peaked roof and has provided three alternatives; A, B and C.  She stated staff’s 
recommendation is that any of the three options would be appropriate. 



BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 
WORK SESSION MINUTES 
05 November 2012   Page 2 of 3 
   

 

  
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & ZONING ∙ 25 WEST MARKET STREET ∙ LEESBURG, VIRGINIA 20176 

Telephone 703.771.2765 ∙ Fax 703.771.2724 ∙ www.leesburgva.gov/planning 

The Applicant, Karl Riedel stated his client, Loudoun County Public Schools, would be willing to 
construct either option; however, option C as it is most cost effective and touches the building least. 
 
Ms. Minchew verified the existing parapet is original with original materials. 
 
There was further discussion regarding the materials and design of the three options. 
 
There were no petitioners and the public hearing was closed at 7:15 p.m. 
 
Mr. Meyer moved to approve TLHP‐2012‐0095 to raise the parapet to hide the new thicker, low‐
slope roof, with option C as the most appropriate option.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Reimers 
and approved 6‐0‐1, Vice Chairman Sisley absent. 
 

Recessed cases in the H‐2 Overlay District 
 
a. TLHP ‐2012‐0093, 1 Catoctin Circle NE (B‐2/H‐2 Overlay District), Applicant: Sandy Spring Bank, 

Project: Remove free standing ATM structure and place new ATM on building side facing Market 
Street. 
Chairman Koochagian noted this case was recessed from the October 15th BAR meeting and the 
public hearing has been closed.  
 
Ms. Del Rance stated since the last meeting, the proposed location of the ATM has it centered 
between two existing window mullions and raised slightly.  She stated this orientation is less 
obtrusive; however the ATM location would still front E. Market Street.  She stated while not 
preferred by the applicant, the option exists for the ATM to be placed on the side of the building at 
the current teller window and use of the current ATM island to the side for teller transactions.  
Further, staff recommends the ATM location be moved to the side of the building. 
 
The Applicant, Amy McCarty of Samaha Assoc, stated she looked at other options that may exist for 
placement of the ATM.  She stated placing the ATM at the current teller window would block a teller 
station and some lobby space on the interior.   She stated the revised proposal is to replace two 
windows on the E. Market St. façade and lower the sill height.   Further, she added the proposed 
canopy has been removed and the sign extended out to mimic the Catoctin Circle façade.  
 
There was discussion regarding the preference for the ATM to be placed on the side versus the E. 
Market St façade, a major arterial into the Historic District.   There was further discussion regarding 
the previous application for replacing the current ATM structure beside the teller lane. 
 
Mr. Meyer noted when looking at other drive‐thru configurations in Town for banks and restaurants, 
you see that they are in the rear or on the side.  He stated allowing this ATM on the front façade 
would be ignoring precedent and the guidelines. 
 
Ms. McCarty noted the new ATM structure will be larger to meet ADA regulations and her client 
would likely prefer to reconfigure the current ATM lane versus placement in the teller window. 
 
There was further discussion regarding the previous application, TLHP‐2012‐0036, which was 
denied.   



BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 
WORK SESSION MINUTES 
05 November 2012   Page 3 of 3 
   

 

  
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & ZONING ∙ 25 WEST MARKET STREET ∙ LEESBURG, VIRGINIA 20176 

Telephone 703.771.2765 ∙ Fax 703.771.2724 ∙ www.leesburgva.gov/planning 

 
Ms. Minchew moved that TLHP‐2012‐0093 be recessed at the applicant’s request to the next 
regularly scheduled work session on December 3, 2012.  The motion was seconded by Ms. Coffing 
and approved by a 6‐0‐1 vote, Vice Chairman Sisley absent. 

 
Old Business:  
  Ms. Del Rance provided an update on the fence at 5 Cornwall St. NW stating the application was 

administratively approved by a former planner.  Further, she stated application had said the fence 
would be “rod iron like”; however, inserted within in the application the material was stated as 
“aluminum” and was missed by staff. 

 
  Ms. Del Rance provided updates on several signs discussed previously.  She stated there have been a 

large number of items that have been installed without permission and there is only one staff 
member assigned to enforcement matters at this point. 

 
  Mr. Meyer stated there seems to be some confusion as to what is in Ms. Del Rance’s purview and 

the BAR’s purview and suggested that Chairman Koochagian consider meeting with Ms. Berry Hill to 
discuss how best to move forward. 

 
There was further discussion regarding other concerns throughout the town. 

 
  Ms. Minchew stated when staff is faced with some challenging calls it would be appropriate for staff 

to bring those items to the BAR as the guidelines are not always clear and staff may not be familiar 
with the precedent set by the BAR as of yet. 

 
The Board expressed concern that they were not given the opportunity to participate in Council’s 
recent decision to amend the Zoning Ordinance regarding signs for auto dealerships and asked staff 
to follow up with information regarding what had been passed.  

   
New Business: 
  None 
 
Adjournment:  The meeting was adjourned at 8:07 pm. 
  
NEXT REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING: 
Monday, November 19, 2012 at 7pm 
Council Chamber 
25 West Market Street 
Leesburg, Virginia 
 
   
Richard Koochagian, Chair 
 
   
Kim K. Del Rance, Preservation Planner 
 


